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ANNED JAN 0 9 2012

sC

‘7 - 990 | OMB No 1545-0047
¢/ Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(aX1) of the Internal Revenue Code

i ' (except black lung benefit trust or private foundation) A 30 B
Department of the Treasury B %@ ?Hb!.- %
internal Revenue Service > The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements f;,;;;;,,;,,5,55,ME#,#M#w
A _For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning 7/01 , 2011, and ending 6/30 , 2012
B Check s applicable C D Employer ldentfication Number
| _|Address change  |The Sturge-Weber Foundation 74-2485813
Name change Po Box 418 E Telephone number
|t e |MoUNt Freedom, NJ 07370 973-895-4445
Terminated
Amended return G Gross receipts $ 472 ’ 848 .
Application pending F Name and address of pnncipal officer H(a) Is this a group return for affiiates? EYQS ﬁuo
— H(b) Are all affihates included? Y ]
Same AS C AbOVG If 'No," attach a list (see instructons) e
| Tax-exemptstatus  [X]501(c)3) 501(c) ( )< (nsertno) [ [4987(a)(Dyor [ |57
J Website: » www.sturge -weber. org H(c) Group exemption number ™
K Form of organization |—| Corporation I-—I Trust Association |_| Other® | L Year of Formation I M State of legal domicile

474 Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites _To p_rgx_n__dg_a_s_s;s_tggc_e_ to families =
g .affected by Sturge-Weber Syndrome and port wine birthmark conditions ___________
E _______________________________________________________________ |
% 2 Check this box » E]_If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
g 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 8
» | 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 7
:3 5 Total number of individuals employed In calendar year 2011 (Part V, line 2a) 5 4
'% Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 6
< 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vi, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIil, ine 1h) 241,387. 266,031.
é’ 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line 2g) 10,186. 7,528.
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), Ines 3, 4, and 7d) 3,837. 3,216.
€ | 11 Other revenue (Part Vi, column (A), lines 5, &d, 8c, 9¢c, 10c, and 11e) 122,672. 62,287.
12 Totalifevenue-—ada-lines8through 11 (must equal Part VilI, column (A), line 12) 378,082. 339,062.
13 Granfs and F@ta@ﬁoﬂ)@fi@l (PartIX, column (A), lines 1-3)
14 Ben flts pald to-or=-for-mera {5 X, column (A), line 4)
R 15 ﬁij: sation, emgld¥e8e benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 192,591. 183, 705.
§ 16a Prof ssﬁna ﬁr:iln fZDJ ar §}column (A), ine 11e)
é’. b Tot |s lumn (D), ine 25) » 29,187. [} i . ;
wiqg Oth r exp N,ccur% (A), lines 11a-11d, 111-24e) 145, 535, 125,742.
18 Total expenses. Add Tines T3 r7={must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 338,126. 3009, 447.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract ine 18 from line 12 39,956. 29, 615.
58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
il:: 20 Total assets (Part X, iine 16) 362,466. 347,787.
f: 21 Total liabilihes (Part X, line 26) 55,212. 10,918.
H 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract iine 21 from line 20 307, 254. 336, 869.

Signature Block

Under penalties of perju |declare at | have examined-this r , Including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and bel ef, it is ti
cgmprle%e Beclaratlgnqo{{:rf /er (otg]er than ocher [ med Tlnfornﬁggn ; wh?ch %Iregparer has any knowf H‘ y 9 e, 1t 15 true, correct, and

}ﬂ\(H\Q/V\LT\DMX I l//éﬁ//,l
Sign Sigdature ofTﬁcer \ \ Date /
Here p Karen /Ball g President & CEO

Type or pnnt name and titie . /

Pnnt/Type preparer's name Prep e sifoaprd Date Check D & |PTIN
Paid Raymond A. Best, CPA 11/30/12 self-employed P00036083
Preparer |Fmsname » Best & Sweeney A Associates, LLC
Use Only |eimsaddess > 900 Lanidex Plazh, Suite 230 FemsEN > 27-0243060

Parsippany, NJ 07054-2707 Phoneno (973) 599-0900

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) m Yes m No
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. TEEAOT13L 08/18/11 Form 990 (2011)
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» Forg99 (2011 The Sturge-Weber Foundation 74-2485813 Page 2

o E?‘E&Tﬁi Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

| Check If Schedule O contains a response to any guestion in this Part (Il ﬂ
1 Briefly describe the ofganization's mission;

2 D the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior

Form 990 or 990-EZ? [] Yes No
If 'Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how 1t conducts, any program services? D Yes No

If 'Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

|

|

|

‘ 4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations and section 4947 (a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to

‘ others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code (Expenses $ 237,729. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4b (Code: (Expenses $ 20,234. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 7,528.)
Production of printed materials to distribute to individuals and families affected b

| (Expenses $ inciuding grants of  $ ) (Revenue $

4d Other program services. (Describe in Scheduie O )
(Expenses  § including grants of  $ ) (Revenue $ )
‘ 4e Total program service expenses » 257,963.
| BAA TEEAQIO2L 07/05/11 Form 990 (2011)




's For3990 (2011) The Sturge-Weber Foundation 74-2485813 Page 3
P37 Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If 'Yes,' complete

Schedule A 1 X

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? 2 X

Did the organization engage In direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates

for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c)X3) organizations Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election

in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Il 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule C, Part IlI 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right

to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f ‘Yes, ' complete Schedule D, 6 X

Part |
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, Including easements to preserve open space, the

environment, historic land areas or historic structures? /f ‘Yes, ' complete Schedule D, Part 11 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f 'Yes,'

complete Schedule D, Part Il 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X,

or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? /f 'Yes, ' complete

Schedule D, Part IV 9 X

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f 'Yes, ' complete Schedule D, Part V

11 If the organization’s answer to any of the foliowing questions 1s 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VI, IX,
or X as applicable

a Did the organization report an amount for land, bulldings and equipment in Part X, line 10? /f 'Yes, ' complete Schedule

D, Part Vi 11al X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments— other securities In Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, tine 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Vil 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments— program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported In Part X, line 16? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule D, Part Vil Tec X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported
In Part X, line 16? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other habilities In Part X, line 25? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X 1le X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year inciude a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax posttions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the or%anlzatnon obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Parts X1, XIl, and Xl 12a] X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f 'Yes,'and
if the organization answered ‘No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and Xl is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(11)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, emplioyees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activiies outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV 14b X
15 Dud the organization report on Part IX, column (A), iine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A%/, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the United States? If Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts Il and 1V 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of exBenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? /f 'Yes, ' complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII,
lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part /I 18 X
192 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIIi, line 9a? If 'Yes, '
complete Schedule G, Part Il 19 X
20 aDid the organization operate one or more hospital facihties? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule H 20 X
b If "Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b

BAA TEEAQI03L 01/23/12

Form 990 (2011)



‘s Form990 (2011) The Sturge-Weber Foundation 74-2485813 Page 4
. [P2%k W] Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization reg;(ort more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in the
United States on Part |1X, column (A), ine 1? [f 'Yes, ' complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part
IX, column (A), ine 2? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts | and lll 22 X

23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,' complete 23 X
Schedule J

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond 1ssue with an outstandlng principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, and that was 1ssued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and

complete Schedule K If ‘No, 'go to ne 25 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization mamntain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt bonds? 24c¢
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of' 1ssuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d

25a Section 501(cX3) and 501(cX4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the fransaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part | 25b X

26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule L, Part I/ 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Il 27 X

i

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
Instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
‘ officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? /f 'Yes, ' complete Schedule L, Part IV 28¢ X
1 29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule M 29 X
3 30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization iquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the or?\lamzatlon sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f ‘Yes, ' complete
Schedule N, Part Il X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
! 34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Parts il, Ill, IV, and V, 3 X
hne 1
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a confrolled entity within the meaning
of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 35b X
36 Section 501(cX3) organizations. Did the or%anlzatlon make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If "Yes, ' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 X
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization and that 1s
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If ‘Yes, ' complete Schedule R, Part Vi 37 X
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations 1n Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 X
BAA Form 990 (2011)

TEEAO0104L 07/05/11




The Sturge-Weber Foundation 74-2485813

', Formp 990 (2011)
. P2it¥ Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
9

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- If not applicable Tla

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0- If not applicable 1b

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners?

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a

=9

S
e

2% 2o
Py
st

R

presis

b If at least one Is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see Instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?
b If ‘Yes' has it filted a Form 990-T for this year? If ‘No,' provide an explanation in Schedule O

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other author)
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?

b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country. »

over, a

s
s LEIREET
v gk

ol
S

" 3a X

See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any tme during the tax year?
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or 1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?
c If "Yes,' to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization

solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? 6a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organlzanon include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
not tax deductible 6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive afayment In excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services provided to the payor?
b If 'Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?

¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which 1t was required to file
Form 82827

d If 'Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 7d|

7c X

BN
SR
Lo, S,

R e
T TS
Lot %

SR R R

by v
% 4 g %uu S o

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7t X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8893
as required? 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations malntaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)3) supporting organizations. Did the ” *H m Mg
supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business
holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. G m Ay
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or refated person? 9b
10 Section 501(cX7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, line 12 10a ”
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b g
11 Section 501(cX12) organizations. Enter: o
a Gross iIncome from members or shareholders 1la ,
b Gross iIncome from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources ,,
against amounts due or received from them.) 11b R R
12a Section 4947(aX1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412 12a
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year I 12 bl x
13 Section 501(c)X29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. ”M, m ”
a |s the organization licensed to tssue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional Information the organization must report on Schedule O. 5~ 27
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization i1s required to maintain by the states in ## N;
which the organization 1s licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans 13b L
c Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13¢ S g
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If ‘No,' provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b

BAA TEEAO105L 07/05/i1

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) The Sturge-Weber Foundation 74-2485813 Page 6

Ei’ﬁ 3&'1 3 Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O See ihstructions.

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI m

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year la
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in Iine 1a, above, who are independent 1b

L R

2 D any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustee or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Dud the organization make any signtficant changes to its governing documents

since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more

members of the governing body? 7a X

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or other persons other than the governing body?

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following:

a The governing body?
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

9 Is there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If 'Yes, ' provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If Yes,' did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are conststent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of thts Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 1Ma| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.  See Schedule 0O [iii i
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If ‘No,' go to line 13 12a] X
b Were officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give nise
to conflicts? 12b} X

¢ Did the organization regularly and consistentty monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f 'Yes, ' describe in
Schedule O how this 1s done

13 Dud the organization have a written whistleblower policy?
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?

18 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official
b Other officers of key employees of the organization
If "Yes' to ine 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions )

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year?

b If "Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation In joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed » NJ

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make 1ts Forms 1023 (or 1024 If applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for public
inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.

D Own website |:| Another's website Upon request
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the orgamization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to
the public during the tax year See Schedule O

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization
» The Sturge-Weber Foundation Sussex Turnpike Mount Freedom NJ 07970 973-895-4445

BAA TEEAO106L 01/23/12 Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) The Sturge-Weber Foundation 74-2485813 Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VII I_l
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons reqguired to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

® |ist all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation Enter -0-1in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | st all of the organization’s current key employees, if any See instructions for definition of 'key employee.'

® | st the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who
received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any
related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

¢ List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons 1n the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees, highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

|_—| Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
(B) (do not checif,;sétrl: r.tlhan one box, (D) (E) (F)
Name and ttle Average unless person is both an officer Reportable Reportable Estimated
per week 2nd @ drector/inistce) T eroameation reTEd orgamEatanS Copensanon,
gi%srgnf%er 3 g '3; __g 5 8 z §1 (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) orfgrgng]t?on
related | 52| E[{ 8|2 |58 |3 and related
otr'%?‘r:fﬁ- :g‘_ i § - _§ “:3 él = organizations
Schg)dule g ;:’ E _§
Blg £
_Q) Karen Ball __________|
President & CEO 50 X X 68, 373. 0. 0.
_ Daniel Dorney ______ |
Treasurer 0 X X 0 0 0
_(3 Pamela McIntyre ____ |
Director 0 X 0 0 0
_4_Joseph Fisher ______ |
Chairman 0 X X 0 0 0
_()_Grant Aldrich ______ |
Director 0 X 0 0 0
_(6)_Robert Wilber _____ __
Vice Chairman 0 X X 0 0 0
_(_dJasson W. Gilmore _ __ |
Secretary 0 X X 0 0 0
_® Howard Ash
Director 0 X 0 0 0
@ Bonnie Ayers _______ |
40 X 49,027. 0. 0.
0) Anne Howard ________
40 X 38,828. 0. 0.
an_Pat Schwartz _ ______ |
20 X 14,711. 0. 0.
2) Kaelin Ball |
0 X 348. 0. 0.
as ]
a..y ]

BAA TEEAQIO7L  07/06/11 Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) The Sturge-Weber Foundation

74-2485813

Page 8

[Puik Wil Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (cont)

©)
' . Position
(A) (B) | (do not check more than one (D) (E) (D]
Narme and title Average; box, unless person s both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours | officer and a director/trustee) | compensation from compensation from amount of other
per the or%amzahon related organizations compensation
week (@51 5| O X2 x| D (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
(descnbl 0 & 2 | | & ER organization
e sal Ele|alad ,ED and related
hch:rrs 2 gl g .?_, }:g g = organizations
related | 3| = ‘fo‘, 3
organi- e e @ @
zatons| B 2 2
n 3 £
Sch 0) g
as __________
ae o ____
a o _____
ad_ e ______
a_ _________
@ _ o _____
ey _ o _____
@ __
@y_ _ ___ ____________
@) _______
1b Sub-total > 171,287. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A > 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) > 171, 287. 0. 0.

2 Total number of individuals (iIncluding but not limited to those listed above) who received mere than $100,000 of reportable compensation

from the organization

> 0

3 Did the or
on line 1a

anization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and retated organizations greater than $150,000? If ‘Yes' complete Schedule J for

such individual

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

( (B) ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
E##':##.o#s'ai$#.'i.'—fﬁ:-‘###ﬂfﬁ#:-‘.-ﬁ.’aﬁ5
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not Imited to those listed above) who received more than S e
$100,000 in compensation from the organization > 0 e e

BAA

TEEAQ108L 07/06/11

Form 990 (2011)



Fotn 990 (2011) The Sturge-Weber Foundation 74-2485813 Page 9
?ﬂ%ﬁi Statement of Revenue

e
STy R i R TR TR T
A A L G B e MR i e (A) (B) © (D)
S h s T A A P R S 5 A
P g % . T o T A g e s S
¥ SRt B S R L e Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
i Pt 4 e i DT e, B
ks R 5 e B R R AE g o
S i L P e e T exempt business excluded from tax
S S B I e e
e B L T B R B R Ty ¢ S P T function revenue under sections
s o I L s s T s, L U
SRS B s L S TR B R i e e gt ) 512, 513 514
b % s 3, S b S
R P T A R P TR T TR o R | S e R revenue , , OF
1 1 E R L L S N S g e e i
4 a Federated campaigns a , 22 2 S 7 s SR P e B
En it i i S e g Gt Y7
= IR ST i P T
z R A e i gt 0
< embership dues R 25 S S & -3
s g, Ty T e B % s . 2
a9 2 A g e e AR i e
- E ¢ Fundraising events 1c R E B B eRE N SE . iR e SERRRE T BT g R
v e 5 Y S Ay G e A
L i e B M R AR s e R
[-4 d Related organizations 1d A A R T L I B, TR G
L SR LR S R .
R R R I L R U S o, U,
o R i B B i 6 i, A S e
-= G t t tribut 1 B e "yl
wE| e Government grants (contributions) e G S A S R A o, et P
zZ5 2 5 2507 357 i A IR ]
PR § SRR S
O % i R § A iy £
=4+ f All other contributions, qifts, grants, and %3 3 2 g S R T L 957
) ’ ' ' A S i o i i PG Ty i Gk ST L
T similar amounts not included above 1f 266, 03] . pEEiagainsaigs ala s AR e B et
28 z S P i B R T R e
zO S T S e U R B By Lt o R e U 4 0
[ == N h tributions included n Ins 1a-1f T L - R M s
g g Noncash contributton ude - R A S T i o ey
H P A N PR s o e e
[« 5 o S A R e A I, Sty N
< h Total. Add | ta-1f > 266, 03]_ "ﬁﬁs‘#-'ss#-', £, il R et el e i O
o otal. Add lines 1a- it o A Sl S S i R G T B
w Business Code  [:.7 G577 i 4 dhints s §§§~$§¢§§§?§§§5’§§,E§Er § gt R L S il v SR e By B
=] R R A A I X, R e I e M A e T
z
@ | 2a SWF Publlcatlon Fees 7 1,5
o a —===2 __ ’ . ’
w o
Q P T T T, B K O 2o 02
S Total. Add lines 2a-2f > 7,528 . Ei i i, S TR
[y g « r o P B LR R R e

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other similar amounts)

[
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds ™
5 Royalties >

3,216. 3,216

T 2 T T
TR, % T R
(1) Real (n) Personal 5534 iR ";;";;5,5#' 23 5’5;555;’-’5.’—»#5:~$$§£’$$§;§#$.
P Ir.'z.rf.f gL saner .'f.rf.h"
0% S LR 3 5 e b
6a Gross rents R Rt B R A % # Hgh g H 47 R
AR i B i,
S e o Wi 4 EE: o ey i
S S e By Ml
b Less' rental expenses M R T pERs SR TR L
P 20 et '.'f.'f(l.r.'ff.’.h’.’l Gl oRhrast b TeR RaNialt e e SR
FEN inddh o7 B R e ¢ S S e
c Rental income or (loss) R g SRR ¢ LA e e e e
A R M R T I A AR B Tk R e I

d Net rental income or (loss) >

(i) Securities (u) Other S e ST
7 a Gross amount from sales of i2
assets other than inventory

b Less cost or other basis
and sales expenses

4L Iy

SREIE S 2 5 o TRt

| -3 k2 e

¢ Gain or (loss) AR S K L 2 L P o
d Net gain or (loss) >

RS
SR .

ases .‘.‘ e 75
Lotsaraniies 28

TR
SIS SRR IR VR A P

2 : T e oo vy
I S B E B e, RS S T B T LA

8a Gross income from fundraising events R S R A S L LA e L U
9 G E R i L i o S B e

P il et U W

S R g e P

not Includin bo gl SR s R e

s gt J 7 i o i

P 2 . gk o S M

R L Lt S, e S |

S ; i IR

of contributions reported on line 1¢). | o T R
ol %

See Part IV, line 18 a 196,073
b Less: direct expenses. b 133,786
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events >

2 GERE 8 e
SEARIY S R peSes s PR

3 S e A s R

r A oS

R B M L

R SR
R R N
N YR T 5 T %
= et S St

Pt ] R AT R B e A B BT

55
”
TS EA S
< 23 05
6 2 2 8 7 Rt oy Hithe, B8 00 6 2 2 8 7

OTHER REVENUE

i S P e R ey e T Pty T

PR £
e 550 ;ssi??é,,?‘-f? e e

9a Gross Income from gaming activities. % 2
See Part IV, line 19 a H 7

b Less direct expenses. b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activit

I £

R
5,555555.»$$$ $$$$
TR R

®
"
\J

sk

77

23 S st
Th e

s

r

S AR A

il oo

f e RN SR R
2
4

S R R I s
e S prsan
PSRRI OTSs B e AR et

10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns

i R T
Rl ke L
and allowances a R
R B e R R S

A o
5 L o S R T
b Less cost of goods sold b A A S A i R R R I N R e 2 S VU M oo ks A s 22
R B D e B A s 0 B B E R e B R

R N et

R e R R 0% Z
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code i e i i e S S S

I S B R ]

RRRRRs
¥

11a
-
c___

d All other revenue

SIS Y Y EAS AN eSS y”.-: A BRI

> By iy RE IR e ke s e
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d b s R L P BT R e

12 Total revenue. See instructions > 339,062. 7,528 65,503
BAA TEEAQ109L  07/06/11 Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) The Sturge-Weber Foundation

74-2485813

Page 10

PPa#iX; ] Statement of Functional Expenses

Séction 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns

All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D)

Check 1t Schedufe O contains a response to any question In this Part IX

(A)

Do not include amourtts reported on lines Total expenses

6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIll.

®)
Program service
expenses

©)
Management and
general expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to governments
and organizations in the United States. See
Part IV, line 21

2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22

S A g 20 i 002005
A N e s
PRI R

e I R AR
5% Saas
5 s R Hinhel ke S

L M A i
S R
L SEE
R T B A A P

1]
©

Fundraising
expenses

TRTRE T e s S I e e

R

G L SR ;.f" B TR Tae etes
5 ﬁ.‘

et 2
e R T A
TR e L ]

SRt et bty P
o

2

R R NI e e $5$
AT e Tar T e p S S
R TR e o oo

et
RS R R Tk g 5#

3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

4 Benefits paid to or for members

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees

68,373.

60,162.

AEEEE . LT R st e
R 3 o5,
Ge aribe 305 #ﬁ#ﬁ#ﬁ:ﬁnﬁ

e pe e
s e L e

N
et

L T L SRREiLt Shes Sorer Larris

P e s e e Ry

R A

RIS T8 TS 3 SRR, Sty
- AL

oy

Sty

s SRne 5 TR S R T

I ARt SR

R e e R At PF

iR
g TR e R R iy TR
L T T
A e

1,308.

6,903.

¢ Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described
th section 4958(c)(3)(B)

0. 0.

0.

0.

7 Other salanes and wages

101, 765.

89, 545.

1,946.

10,274.

Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and section 403(b)
employer contributions)

9 Other employee benefits.

10 Payroli taxes

13,567.

11,938.

259.

1,370.

11 Fees for services (non-employees).
a Management

b Legal

¢ Accounting

d Lobbying

e Professional fundrarsing services See Part IV, line 17

T A L P
S e
5 GG

f Investment management fees

g Other

12 Advertising and promotion

13 Office expenses

26,483.

2,716.

7,640.

14 Information technology

15 Royalties

16 Occupancy

17,508.

651.

1,839.

17 Travel

568.

568.

18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings

20 Interest

21 Payments to affiliates

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

789.

23 Insurance

4 518

24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
In line 24e If ine 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A) amount, list ine 24e
expenses on Schedule O.)

a Professional Fees & 0/S Serv

g SR O

SRR R R PR
e s

LD e TS,

7 7 7 T
o R B e
% ;

B

LR s S

PRSI

e All other expenses

600.

25 Total functional expenses Add lines 1 through 24e

309, 447.

257,963.

29,187.

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)
jont costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundratsing solicitation

Check here > D if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

BAA

TEEAQOMI0L 01/26/12

Form 990 (2011)




For.

990 (2011)

The Sturge-Weber Foundation

74-2485813

Page 11

E?m %73 Balance Sheet

(
Beginning of year

®
End of year

4] g & W=

=-imond
O 0 00 N

n
12
13
14
15
16

Cash — non-interest-bearing

Savings and temporary cash investments

Pledges and grants receivable, net

Accounts receivable, net

Recetvables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
and highest compensated employees. Complete Part Il of Schedule L

Receivables from other disqualified
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
organizations (see instructions)

Notes and loans receivable, net
Inventories for sale or use
Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

Land, bulldings, and eﬂ;‘npment cost or other basis

Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a

ersons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)),

31, 640.

296,222,

291,949.

50,000.

50,000.

3
$ .rg T R Py S e,

I o R R N By
E3 pRpbese s Pttt s
N S R AT S

Yo e

A g e s 220h b 4G
ot
R e T Y ¥

A
ki Mg
G R A
o e g

R B AR

;e sﬁ,;ssﬁss;;sfss'ms,,ﬂﬁs

10b

Less: accumulated depreciation

25,945.

960.

RS SRR SR R 1R

10¢

T T T LT
it R
SN

.
5% .’.'”i-n-”” R B

5,695.

Investments — publicly traded securities

Investments — other securities See Part IV, line 11
Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11
Intangible assets

Other assets See Part [V, line 11

Total assets. Add fines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34

n

12

13

14

1.

15

362,466.

16

347,787.

17
18
19
20
21

23
24

OM=——A=—r =D —r

26

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Grants payable

Deferred revenue

Tax-exempt bond liabilities

Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part [V of Schedule D

Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. Complete Part Il
of Schedule L

Secured mortgages and hotes payable to unrelated third parties
Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties

Other habilities (including federal income tax, fayables to related third parties,
and other habilities not included on fines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D

Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25

13,107.

17

10,918.

18

42,105,

LT ;;»f f»#wm;s;

9o

B TP b3
25

TTETEEIT T E T

M e #
%

¥ gma o ¥

27
28
29

3

33

OMOZP>r-Ppm OZCTM TO O=-MON> -—-MmZ

Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here >
27 through 29 and lines 33 and 34.

Unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets.

Permanently restricted net assets

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here > D and complete
lines 30 through 34.

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, butlding, or equipment fund

Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds

Total net assets or fund balances

Total habilities and net assets/fund balances

|_)£| and complete lines

B NN
'ty R I 0 Tt 50 A

£
S g At e
5502 20t orad o o

BOARRET PR R

280,324.

gy
Pk
SRRy .

o
R A g

329,419.

26,930.

7,450.

[
£

PSRN0
SRR
AR e O

i
o S50t TS SRR
SRS SRR 0 S
 SERE A STA Dy SUNIIISS nan B Y

B e o O

gl Pt B

sy AR

T B s e T

Rt i R A e, TR

RN

T LT ey T 42 ¢ 2ats

FEE L T iR B TR L R

% a,
i
L N
Sl S P Lt et
b o Ny
G Vi

307,254.

336,869.

362,466.

347,787.

2

TEEAO0111L  07/06/11

Form 990 (2011)



, Form990 2011) The Sturge-Weber Foundation 74-2485813 Page 12
. P XE ] Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI |_|
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 339,062,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 309, 447.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract ine 2 from line 1 3 29,615,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 307,254,
| 5 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 5 0.
| 6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 6 336, 869.
[Ba#t XH Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI! |_|
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 DCash Accrual DOther E’—Wn iy
If the organization changed Its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,' explain E
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2bl X
c If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compliation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either Its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
In Scheduie O.

d If 'Yes' to ine 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were 1ssued on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis DConsolldated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

3a As aresult of a federal award, was the orgamzation required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audrit Act and OMB Circular A-133? 3a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3b
BAA Form 990 (2011)

TEEAO112L  07/06/11




SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3?
4947(a)1) nonexempt charitab

Department of the Treasury ! )
Internal Revenue Service

Public Charity Status and Public Support

organization or a section
e trust.

» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. * See separate instructions.

OMB No 1545-0047

2011

R R0 Y
e e, o
g R A
253
S R G

%
T AR A

=
2
Z
3
- . PSS
posiast F P, k- ¢4
3
27, z
ST Rt e S -

Name of the organization
The Sturge-Weber Foundation

Employer identification number

74-2485813

R

att 17| Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

e
& E2e

The organization 1s not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section 170(b)X1XAXi).

A medical research orgarzation operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)X1XAXiii). Enter the hospital's

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross

investment iIncome and unretated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after

1
2 A school described In section 170(b)(1XAXii). (Attach Schedule E.)
3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)X1XAXiii).
4
name, city, and state:
5 D {
170(b)1XAXiv). (Complete Part Il )
6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(bXTXAXv).
¢ in section 170(bX1XAXvi). (Complete Part Il )
8 A community trust described in section 170(bX1XAXvi). (Complete Part 11.)
9
June 30, 1975. See section 509(aX2). (Complete Part Ill.)
10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509%(a)4).
1

An organization organized and operated exciusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carry out the purposes of one or

more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 50%(ax3). Check the box that

describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a[ |Typel b [ ]Type Il
e[]

section 509(a)(2).

c D Type lll — Functionally integrated

d [ ] Type Il - Other

By checking this box, | certify that the organization 1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or

f If the orgarization received a written determination from the IRS that 1s a Type |, Type Il or Type Ilf supporting organization, |:|
check this box
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
Yes [ No
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (i)
below, the governing body of the supported organization? 11g (i)
(ii) A family member of a person described in (1) above? 11 g (ii)
(iii) A 35% controlied entity of a person described in (i) or (1) above? 11 g (iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported @i) EIN (iii) Type of organization @) Is the () Did you notify (vi) Is the (vil) Amount of support
organization (descnbed on lines 1-9 organmization in the organization in| organization In
above or IRC section column @) listed In column (i) of column (i)
(see instructions)) your governing your support? organized in the
document? us?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
i Y e i
Total A e e

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

TEEAD401L  09/28/11
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011

The Sturge-Weber Foundation

74-2485813 Page 2

{21 Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)}1)AXiv) and 170(b)X1XAXvi)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or If the organization falled to qualify under Part lil. If the
organization failg to quahfy under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year

beginning in) *> (a) 2007

(b) 2008

(c) 2009 (d) 2010

(e) 2011 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membershlp fees received. (Do not
include any 'unusual grants )

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
on Its behalf

The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total &
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental Fz
unit or publicly supported

SR

organization) Included on Iine 1 4
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)

Bl S5 T

A

i S
P
R

i
L T

6 Public support. Subtract line 5

from line 4

Section B. Total Support

T
R iy
S S

e

s

i
priscreased

T T
R R

- B
R P e PRI Tt
2 e T il SERATIII £ € 2 " 23, i 20 AR R T
SRRl ad il SRASIIE £ 28 Bt i Ll SR G A T 3 S
s e R R S WA I S 4 g BVl o Tt TR g SR T T TR ot
e e L N R eR TS R R L T G R R SRt s A
g A sl o S e T i R LI R A
I R e IE S e R S A A ook W W s el e £
S L U R U ST A SRR 2 BIIT B0 e R R S i T U s e
e O B0 e e L S i i o« Sad o e ia i S e
rod S0 SRENOINSS 0eg SR YO e el T D8 T00s BUSERR SRR oSS S R T " st
B S ETak A N T YRI N I S S At T Ut Bttt e J3%
I50h ShTHNG BT SHRE Wb TN TEL A T I T g ecc o VIR
Ssieh St Tk S v Gy SERTLT e b it TR R DG A R e s i s g 2
S St T R i TR e L e i I R R R I R
G Hidhes OGN Se 50 s S PRI g R R T T
R R Y g el o g e s R
T S L e o SR T SOSTEST R S DL e T S GUIe: Diit i, O
S 2, 4 PN ] R R ks
R O T Lok e R R g
S ST R R R £ R SR R R R
T R R i SO3T R AN B RISy S ST U AR U e e BG GRS S
oy S R e Rl By F R R IRy i, Ui £ a0 TR B
25 D i St ISR SRR SRS pee VTR LOE SRR Sty g2
ke R e L e o gl R e R Ol TR 2
223 £ i T SRR S R SR I SRS o iR tny | Hig 4 =3
USRI A SR e s i SR i < G R PURT Aheebis I
B A R P R e k22

SRR R

32
g X

R e

T
PR 4 S

By e e o Toe

G
2, e > .
L R eh R

7
e ¥
’,

%

N EE e M
E
7

T s
ST E T T
.-r RIS

BRben 2 b gty

P N T A

e R U B A B

L B L T, A, G s AR 1 g gttt
g e i g | L L
FEELAL S TRt L R AL Bt Wl s RIS T

Calendar year (or fiscal year

beginning in) > (a) 2007

(b) 2008

(c) 2009 (d) 2010

(e) 2011 (f) Total

7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross iIncome from Interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business I1s regularly
carried on

10 Other income Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

Part 1V.)

- Fsrersr
e

11 Total support. Add hines 7

through 1

12

13
organization, check this box and stop here

T
255

S I

3
.
o

R 2t
S R TR

FEEES TERhe RN Y

Gross recelpts from related actlvmes efc (see |nstruct|ons)

First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

T e 3
EERETNNES SRt Sriher R

R b Tn g o
sk AT IR
o R R
b - A

: E:

o

-1

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))
15 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part 1l, line 14

16a 33-1/3% support test — 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 1s 33-1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33-1/3% support test — 2010. if the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33-1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test —

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test —

14
15

%
%

~[
-

2011. If the organization did not check a box on ine 13, 16a, or 16b, and hne 141s 10%
or more, and If the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how
the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

>~

2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 151s 10%

or more, and If the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part [V how the
organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions

>

BAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011 The Sturge-Weber Foundation 74-2485813 Page 3
E?ﬁ HE4i Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(aX2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the orgarization fails
to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il )

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in)> (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e)2011 (M) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions
and meéntzgrshlptfeels d

recejved. (Do not include
any ‘unusual grants.”) 282,249. 211,703. 156,897. 234,643. 241,387.| 1,126,879.
2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that 1s
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose 229,154. 254,429, 168, 604. 146,215, 132,858. 931, 260.
3 Gross recelpts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513 0.
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
erther paid to or expended on
Its behalf 0.
5 The value of services or
facihties furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge 0.

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 511,403. 466,132, 325,501. 380,858. 374,245.] 2,058,139.

7a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons 5,000. 0. 0. 0. 0. 5,000.

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13

for the year 74,025. 0. 0. 0. 0. 74,025.
¢ Add lines 7a and 7b o 79,025. 0 0 0. 0. 79,025.

8 Public support (Subtract line
7¢ from Iine 6)

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in)> (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6 511,403. 466,132. 325,501. 380,858. 374,245.| 2,058,139.

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources 8,107. 4,679. 4,010. 3,837. 3,837. 24,470.
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 0.
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b 8,107. 4,679. 4,010. 3,837. 3,837. 24,470.
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the bustness 1s
regularly carried on 0.
12 Other income Do not include
ain or loss from the sale of
Capital assets (Ei(jplam in

PartlV) See Part IV 15,940. 2,363. 2,745. 21,048.
13 Total support. (Add ins 9, 10c, 11, and 12) 519,510. 486,751. 331,874. 387,440. 378,082.] 2,103,657.

14 First five years. If the Form 990 Is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

1,979,114.

organization, check this box and stop here > [—I
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f) 15 94.08 %
16 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part i, Iine 15 16 88.12 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2011 (line 10¢, column (f) divided by hine 13, column (f) 17 1.16 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part lIl, iine 17 18 1.24 %
19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
1s not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported orgarization >
b 33-1/3% support tests — 2010. If the organization did not check a box on Iine 14 or hne 19a, and line 16 s more than 33-1/3%, and
Iine 18 1s not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a pubhcly supported organization >
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions > H

BAA TEEAO403L  05/25/11 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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¥4 Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10;
Part I, ine 17a or 17b; and Part Ill, ine 12. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions),

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E27) 2011

TEEAO404L 05/25/11




" SCHEDULE D . - OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2011
> Complete if the organization answered "Yes,' to Form 990, Se————
Department of the Treasury : ' PartlV, lines 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. Onenm,
Internal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990. » See separate instructions. G
Name of the organization Employer identification number
The Sturge-Weber Foundation 74-2485813

AR 1 Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(@) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year

2 Aggregate contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate grants from (during year)
4
5

Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? DYes |:| No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors In writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other
purpose conferring iImpermissible private benefit? DYes D No

T

4# 4l | Conservation Easements. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, hine 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) HPreservahon of an historically important land area

Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution In the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)

d Number of conservation easements included In (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic

structure listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located »

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,
and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? DYes |:| No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»>

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»$

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section
170 (B B)(1) and section 170(h)Y(AB)(1)? DYes D No

9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements

@i m;@; Organizations Maintaining Collections of Ant, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of pubiic service, provide,
in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets heid for public extubition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 »$
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X >3

2 if the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues Included in Form 9390, Part VI, Iine 1 »$
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X »$
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, TEEA330IL  05/25/11 Schedule D (Form 990y 2011




Schadule D (Form 990) 2011

The Sturge-Weber Foundation

74-2485813

Page 2

a2 #ll:] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acqwsmon accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection

items (check all that apply)

a Public exhibition
b Scholarly research
c Preservation for future generations

'

Other

Loan or exchange programs

4 Prowvide a description of the organization's collecttons and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose n

Part X1V

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other smitar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?

[—| Yes l—| No

E Part iy iEscrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X?

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table*

¢ Beginning balance

d Additions during the year

e Distributions during the year
f Ending balance

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21?

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIV.

D Yes D No

Amount

I:I Yes |:| No

[Pa# % Endowment Funds. Complete if the or

anization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year

(b) Prior year

(c) Two years back

(d) Three years back |

(e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance

P L T
S

St L oL
5 0T SRR Sy

PR,

b Contributions

R e wreiied 2
gt
R N M X

c Net investment earnings, gains,
and losses

W

2%
pacecss

E T, e B

% I T e ORI

d Grants or scholarships

Sl
N S
i E, L

R e

s ¥

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs

s e e
e
i L
S T, et B

f Administrative expenses

R G
G A

g End of year balance

R e
R G 7 el D Gk SR
i Tt VU T

2 Provide the estmated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as

a Board designated or quasi-endowment »
b Permanent endowment »
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment »

o

o

)
[3
)

The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by.
(i) unrelated organizations
(ii) related organizations

b If "Yes' to 3a(u), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?
4 Describe In Part X1V the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Yes No
3a(i)
3a(ii)
3b

[ 71 Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property

(a) Cost or other basis

(b) Cost or other

(c) Accumulated

(d) Book value

(investment) basis (other) deprecuanon
1aland Aot |
b Buildings
c Leasehold improvements
d Equipment
e Other 31, 640. 25,945, 5,695.
Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 10(c) ) > 5,695,

BAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011

The Sturge-Weber Foundation

74-2485813 Page 3

Investments — Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12. N/A

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

A
B
©
O
®
£
©
()]

N

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990 Pan;,

column (B) line 7_2)_

»

200028 7 24 R 1
R R i b IR R )
CO SRR gy Wange # ro L SAI SIS TALS TS I DTRL B o v Gibeninedt S peaan e o
B R R A A R R e R AR R A I A e R

72k Vil Investments — Program Related. See Form 990, Part X

line 13. N/A

(a) Description of investment type

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

a

@

3

@

®

®

e Sty
e ]

o 2
S5 SR

S S s W s

SR P T e gl T SRR PSR

b Il T R B R TR A T I
"o Go SRS 2 g

T e e L & ad i T T S

N/A

(a) Description

(b) Book value

(a) Description of liability

(b) Book value

;
L L T g T
TR e sa Aottt e Shsth 2

T ST

(1) Federal iIncome taxes

-
N A T R

e g R R IR W R
S ‘ S i T
s R R “

@

(©)

PR s %
e
R G 22
M e
S R o e T S

pEk s
i
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Q)
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@D
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i e
e e e

8 _

T L e B T
b
S R

Q)

i 2
L £ B ,
i e Y
o s i
e e o

a9

Ry i

an

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 25.)

»

G
B g e g

2 FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740).

BAA
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1 Schadule D (Form 990y 2011 The Sturge-Weber Foundation 74-2485813 Page 4
+ 8% %] Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

Total revenue (Form 990, Part Vill, column (A), ine 12) 339,062.
Total expenses (Form 990, Part'iX, column (A), line 25) 309,447.
Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from line 1 29,615,

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Donated services and use of facilities
Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments

Other (Describe n Part XIV.)

Total adjustments (net) Add lines 4 through 8
Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements Combine lines 3 and 9 29,615.

7 Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

OWG)\JO\UIA(»N—'

'I Total revenue, gans, and other support per audited financial statements 472,848,
2 Amounts included on fine 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12: g

a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c -t

d Other (Describe in Part XIV.) See Part XIV 2d 133,786.

e Add lines 2a through 2d 133,786.
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 339,062.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIlI, ine 12, but not on line 1: ::;;-;

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 7b 4a ‘h

b Other (Describe in Part XIV ) 4b v

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12) 5 339,062.

iPait X317 Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 443,233.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25;

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a

b Prior year adjustments 2b

c Other losses 2c ;

d Other (Describe In Part XIV.) See Part XIV 2d 133,786, Eiik

e Add lines 2a through 2d 133,786.
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 309,447.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIi, line 7b 4a %

b Other (Describe in Part XIV ) 4b i

c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18) 5 309,447.

3 1% Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I, ines 3, 5, and 9; Part ill, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines b and 2b;
Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2, Part X, line 8, Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xill, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to prowde
any additional information

BAA TEEA3304L 05/25/11 Schedule D (Form 930) 2011
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[P2st %% Supplemental information (continued)
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S(fl;IEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding
(Form 930 or 990-E2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18,
or 19, or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Pepartment of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions.

Ry

H 22
R ]

Name of the organization Employer identificat
The Sturge-Weber Foundation 74-2485813
lI;'undraising Activities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 17,
orm 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a Mail solicitations e Solicitation of hon-government grants

b Internet and email solicitations f Solicitation of government grants

c Phone solicitations g Special fundraising events

d In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (inciuding officers, directors, trustees or key
employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? DYes No

b If "Yes,' list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundratsers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(i) Name and address of individual (i) Activity (iii) Od fundraiser (iv) Gross receipts (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
or entity (fundraiser) have custody or control from activity (or retained by) (or retained by)
of contributions? fundraiser listed In organization
column (i)
Yes No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
Total > 0.
3 List all states in which the organization s registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified 1t 1s exempt from regtstration
or licensing.
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011

TEEA3701L 01/24112




Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2011 The Sturge-Weber Foundation 74-2485813 Page 2

FPER 1] Fundraising Events. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b.
List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events fd?j;jl'otal ever(1ts)
add column (a
r Annual Awards SWE Conference through column (<))
E (event type) (event type) (total number)
v
E 1 Gross receipts 133, 950. 62,123. 196,073.
E
2 Less: Chanitable contributions
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2) 133, 950. 62,123. 196,073.
4 Cash prizes
5 Noncash prizes
D
Ié 6 Rent/facility costs
c
T 7 Food and beverages
E
’,5 8 Entertamnment
E
N
s 9 Other direct expenses 46,229. 85,214. 131, 443.
s
10 Drrect expense summary Add iines 4 through 9 in column (d) > 131,443.
11 Net income summary. Combine line 3, column (d), and line 10 > 64,630,
Gaming. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
R (a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming
E blngo/grogresswe (add column (a)
\E/ 1Ngo through column (c))
N
E
1 Gross revenue
2 Cash prizes
b X
,!‘. E 3 Non-cash prizes
EN
cs
T E 4 Rentffactlity costs
5 Other direct expenses _
| [Yes % [ Yes % [[_|Yes % P
6 Volunteer labor No No No it S
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) >
8 Net gaming iIncome summary. Combine lines 1, column (d) and iine 7 >

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities In each of these states? D Yes DNo
b If ‘No," explain.

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? Yes No
b If 'Yes,' explan

BAA TEEA3702L  01/24/12 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011




,'  Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011 The Sturge-Weber Foundation 74-2485813 Page 3

' n

*Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? D Yes DNO

12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated In

administer charitable gaming? - D Yes DNO

a The organization's facility 13a %
b An outside facility 13b %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records

Name ™ _
Address ™ _ e
15a Does the organization have a contact with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? DYes DNo
b If 'Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization » $ and the amount

16

17

of gaming revenue retained by the thrd party »  $_
c If 'Yes,' enter name and address of the third party

Address *> !

Gaming manager information:

Description of services provided »

|:| Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

Mandatory distributions

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to retain the
state gaming license? DYes DNo

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year > $

P g
s,

vt 2o

E

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b,
columns (i) and (v), and Part lll, ines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete
this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

BAA TEEA3703L  05/20/11 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



> SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2on e

* (Form 990 or 990-E2) 201 1

Complete to grovide information for responses to specific questions on

Depariment of the T Form 930 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Intormal Revenua Seray » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Name of the organizahon Employer identificati b
The Sturge-Weber Foundation 74-2485813

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 930 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901L  07/14/11 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011
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Best &. Sﬁreeney CPA Associates, LLC

Certified Public Accountants

Independent Auditors' Report

To the Board of Directors
The Sturge-Weber Foundation

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of The Sturge-Weber
Foundation (a nonprofit organization) as of June 30, 2012, and the related statement of activities,
changes in net assets, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the organization's management. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. The financial
statements of The Sturge-Weber Foundation as of June 30, 2011 were audited by other auditors
whose report, dated September 30, 2011, expressed an unqualified opinion on those statements.
The prior year summarized comparative information has been derived from The Sturge—~Weber
Foundation June 30, 2011 financial statements that were audited by the other auditors.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatements.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of The Sturge-Weber Foundation as of June 30, 2012, and the changes in
net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Ly sl —

Best & iweene CPA Associates, LLC
Certified Publi¢ Accountants

Parsippany, New Jersey
November 21, 2012

900 Lanidex Plaza, Suite 230, Parsippany, New Jersey 07054
973-599-0900 Fax 973-599-0939




The Sturge-Weber Foundation
Statement of Financial Position

June 30,2012 and 2011
Assets
2012
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $291,949
Prepaid expenses 143
Total current assets 292.092
Furniture and equipment
Furniture and equipment 31,640
Less accumulated depreciation 25.945
_5.695
Investments 50.000
50.000
Total assets $347,787

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $£10918
Deferred revenue -
Total current liabilities 10,918

Net assets
Unrestricted 329,419
Restricted - Temporary 7.450
Total net assets 336.869
Total liabilities and net assets $347.787

See independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.
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2011

$296,222
15.284
311.506

$ 13,107
_42.105
55,212

280,324
26.930
307.254

$362,466




The Sturge-Weber Foundation
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
For the Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

Unrestricted Funds
Support and Revenue
Contributions
Grants
Special events
Net assets released from restrictions
Investment income
Other income
Subtotal
Net assets released from restrictions
Total revenue and other support

Expenses
Outreach and education programs
Research
General and administrative
Development
Total expenses

Change in net assets

Net assets — beginning of year
Net assets — end of year

Temporarily Restricted Funds:
Contributions

Grants paid

Net assets released from restrictions
Change in net assets

Net assets — beginning of year

Net assets — end of year

2012

$£306,264
7,788
133,950
20,000
3,216
_1.110
472,328
20.000
492,328

273,774
83,776
22,297
63.386

443,233

49,095
280.324

$329.419

$ 920
(400)
(20.000)
(19,480)
26.930
$__7.450

2011

$277,896
1,625
146,215

3,837
16.930
446,503
100
446.603

236,255
89,340
25,901
77.981

429.477

17,127
263.197

$ 22,930
(100)
22,830
4,100

$.26.930

See independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.
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The Sturge-Weber Foundation
Statement of Cash Flows

For the Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

Cash Flows from Operations:
Cash received from contributions
Cash received from grants
Cash received from special events
Cash received from other revenue
Cash paid to employees
Cash paid to vendors and contractors

Total cash provided by (used in) operations

Cash flows from investing activities
Property and equipment
Purchase of securities
Interest and dividend income received
Total cash provided by (used in) investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents — beginning
Cash and cash equivalents — ending

Supplemental information
Cash payments for interest

See independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.
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201 2011
$265,079  $300,726
27,788 1,625
133,950 188,320
1,110 16,930
(183,705)  (192,590)
(246.187)  _(255.437)
(1.965) 59.574
(5,524) ]
- (10,000)
3216 3.837
(2.308) (6.163)
(4,273) 53,411
296.222 242 811
$291.949  $296,222
$ - $ -




The Sturge-Weber Foundation
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2012 and 2011

Note 1 — Formation and Operation

The Sturge-Weber Foundation (“Foundation™) was formed in 1987 as a nonprofit foundation
for parents, professionals and others concerned with the Sturge-Weber syndrome throughout
the United States, and operate from rented premises located in Randolph, New Jersey. The
Foundation’s objectives are to act as a clearing house of information, to offer support, to
educate and to provide research funding for the Sturge-Weber syndrome and related vascular
conditions. Major sources of support include general contributions and special events related
to the mission of the organization.

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

a. Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements have been presented on the accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with accounting principles general accepted in the United States of
America and in accordance with the AICPA’s Audit and Accounting Guide, Nonprofit
Foundation, and other pronouncements applicable to not-for-profit Foundations.

b. Basis of Presentation

The Foundation presents its financial statements in accordance with Financial Standards
Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Paragraphs 958-605-45-3 through
7, Contributions Received, and ASC Paragraphs 958-205-2(a) through (d) establishes
standards for external financial reporting by not-for-profit foundations and requires that
resources be classified for accounting and reporting purposes into three net asset categories
according to externally (donor) imposed restrictions; unrestricted net assets, temporarily
restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. There were no permanently-
restricted net assets in 2012 and 2011.

Paragraphs 958-605-45-3 through 7, Contributions Received, requires that unconditional
promises to give be recorded as receivables and revenue and requires a foundation to
distinguish between contributions received for each net asset category in accordance with
donor imposed restrictions.

See independent auditors' report
-7-




The Sturge-Weber Foundation
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30,2012 and 2011

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

b. Basis of Presentation (continued)
Accordingly, net assets of the Foundation and changes therein would be classified and
reported as follows:

Unrestricted net assets consist of net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.
This represents the portion of expendable funds available to support the Foundation’s
programs and activities.

Temporarily restricted net assets consist of net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations
that may or will be met, either by actions of the Foundation and/or the passage of time.
When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

c. Revenue and Support Recognition

Contributions, including unconditional promises to give, are recorded as received. All
contributions are available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the donor.
Conditional promises to give are recognized when the conditions on which they depend are
substantially met. Unconditional promises to give due in the next year are recorded at their
net realizable value. Unconditional promises to give due in subsequent years are reported at
the present value of their net realizable value, using risk-free interest rates applicable to the
years in which the promises are to be received.

The Foundation accounts for fundraising and grant revenue in the statement of activities to
the extent that expenses have been incurred for the purpose specified by the grantor or
customer during the period. In applying this concept, the legal and contractual requirements
of each individual program are used as guidance. All amounts not expended in accordance
with the grant are recorded as liability in the financial statements as the Foundation does not
maintain any equity in the grant.

Additionally, funds received in advance of their proper usage are accounted for as deferred
revenue in the statement of financial position.

d. Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Foundation considers all cash and other
highly liquid investments with initial maturities of three months or less to be cash
equivalents.

See independent auditors' report
-8-




The Sturge-Weber Foundation

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30,2012 and 2011

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

e. Fumniture and Equipment

Furniture and equipment are recorded at cost and are depreciated over the estimated useful
lives of the related assets. All expenditures for furniture and equipment in excess of $1,000
with an estimated life of more than 1 year are capitalized. Expenditures for maintenance,
repairs, and renewals of minor items are charged to expenses as incurred. Major
renewals/improvements are capitalized.

f. Impairments of Long-Lived Assets

The Foundation continually evaluates whether current events or circumstances warrant
adjustments to the carrying value or estimated useful lives of fixed assets in accordance with
the provisions of ASC 360-10-05, Impairment or Disposals of Long-Lived Assets.

g. Investments

Investments in certificates of deposit are measured on fair value based on market t prices in
the statement of financial position. Investment income or loss is included in the statement of
activities.

h. Fund Raising

Fund-raising includes the direct costs of special events and the allocation of employee’s
salaries and other costs involved in fund-raising and special events based on methods
considered by management to be reasonable.

i. Functional Allocation of Expenses

Expenses are charged to each program based on expenditures incurred. Any program
expenditures not directly chargeable are allocated to programs based on units of service and
support cost is allocated to programs based on time spent. Program expenses are those
related to community impact and mentoring program services. Management and general
related to administrative expenses.

j- Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the financial statements, and in the amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting
period.

See independent auditors' report
-9-




The Sturge-Weber Foundation

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2012 and 2011

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

k. Total Columns

The financial statements include certain prior-year summarized comparative information in
total but not by net asset class. Such information does not include sufficient detail to
constitute a presentation in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.
Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the Foundation’s financial
statements for the year ended June 30, 2012 from which the summarized information was
derived.

. Income Taxes

The Foundation is a corporation described under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code and is therefore exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(a) of the Code.
The Foundation is also exempt under Title 15 of the State of New Jersey Corporations and
Associations Not for Profit Act. Accordingly, no provision of Federal or State income taxes
has been presented in the accompanying financial statements. Management has stated that all
required tax returns have been filed and taxes have been paid. The returns for the years
ending June 30, 2010, 2011 and 2012 are subject to examination by the IRS.

m. Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Foundation measures recurring assets and liabilities as defined by FASB ASC Topic
820, Fair Value Measurement and Disclosure. This ASC Topic defines fair value,
establishes a framework for measuring fair value, establishes a three-level fair value
hierarchy based on quality of inputs used to measure fair value and enhances disclosure
requirements for fair value measurements. The three fair value hierarchy levels are defined
as follows:

Level 1- Inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted market prices for identical assets or
liabilities in active markets.

Level 2- Inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices in markets that are not
active or model inputs that are observable either directly or indirectly for substantially the full
term of the asset or liability.

Level 3- Inputs to the valuation methodology are based on prices or valuation techniques that
are unobservable.

See independent auditors' report
-10-




The Sturge-Weber Foundation
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30,2012 and 2011

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

n. Revenue Recognition
Membership dues are recognized as income upon payment of membership fees. Program
services fees are recognized as revenue upon registering for the program.

0. Donated Materials and Services

Certain professional services are sometimes donated to the Foundation. During the years
ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively, no material donated materials or services were
received by the Foundation.

p- Fundraising costs
Fundraising costs for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 totaled $6,472 and $6,984,

respectively.

g. Subsequent Events
Management has evaluated subsequent events through November 21, 2012, the date that the
financial statements were available to be issued.

r. Reclassifications
Certain reclassifications have been made to prior year amounts in order to conform to the
current year presentation.

Note 3 - Financial Instruments with Off-Balance-Sheet Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Foundation to significant concentrations of
credit risk consist principally of cash and cash equivalents and its investments in securities.
The Foundation maintains cash and cash equivalents with various New Jersey financial
institutions where the balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or
the Securities Investor Protection Corporation up to $250,000. At times such investments
may be in excess of the FDIC insurance limits. At June 30, 2012 the Foundation’s uninsured
cash balances totaled $63,074. Periodic evaluations of the relative credit standing of these
financial institutions are performed so as to minimize the risk.

See independent auditors' report
-11-
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The Sturge-Weber Foundation
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2012 and 2011

Note 4 - Furniture and Equipment

Furniture and equipment ate June 30, 2012 and 2011 are as follows:

2012 2011
Furniture and Equipment £31,640 $26,116
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 25,945 25.156
Net Furniture and Equipment $_5,695 $__ 960

Depreciation expense for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 was $789 and $2,027

respectively.

Note 5 - Fair Value Measurements

The fair value measurements and levels within the fair value hierarchy of those measurements
for the assets reported at fair value on a recurring basis at June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011

consists of investment securities as follows:

| Quoted Prices in

Identical Assets
Description Fair Value Level One
June 30, 2012
Short term investments $ - $ -
Long-term investments
‘ Fixed income securities
‘ Certificates of deposit $_50.000 $_ 50,000
Total long-term investments $__50.000 $__50.000
June 30, 2011
Short term investments s - s -
Long-term investments
Fixed income securities
Certificates of deposit $_ 50,000 $_ 50,000
Total long-term investments $__50.000 $_ 50,000

See independent auditors' report
\ -12-
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. : The Sturge-Weber Foundation
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30,2012 and 2011

Note 6 — Commitments ~Operating Leases
i The Foundation leases office space and equipment under non-cancellable leases expiring
| through April 2016. The total lease expense under non-cancellable leases for the years ended
June 30, 2012 and 2011 was $22,248 and $21,529, respectively.

Future minimum annual rentals under all equipment operating leases in effect at June 30,
2012 are as follows:

Year ending June 30,

2013 $22.248
2014 9,595
2015 816
2016 408
2017 -
Thereafter -
$33,067

See independent auditors' report
| -13-




2b11 Schedule D, Part XIV - Supplemental Information Page 6

The Sturge-Weber Foundation 74-2485813

Schedule D, Part XII, Line 2d
Other Revenue Included In F/S But Not Included On Form 990

Direct expense - Part VIII Line 8b $ 133,786.
Total $ 133,786.

Schedule D, Part XIlII, Line 2d
Other Expenses And Losses Per Audited F/S

Direct expense - Part VIII Line 8b $ 133,786.
Total $ 133, 786.




2011 Schedule A, Part IV - Supplemental Information Page 5

The Sturge-Weber Foundation 74-2485813

Part lll, Line 12 - Other Income

Nature and Source 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007

Other Income - Not Program Service Fees
2,745. 2,363. 15,940.
Total § 0. S 2,745. § 2,363. § 15,940. § 0.




rorm 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

Rev January 2012) Exempt Organization Return OMB No 15451709

D

nn?anZTEZ'vé’lf;esl’ﬁf?é"y . , > File a separate application for each return.

® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check this box >

® f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).

Do not complete Part ll unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868
Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a
corporation required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to
request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part | with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers
Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more detalls on the
electronic filing of this form, visit www irs gov/efile and click on e:file for Charities & Nonprofits

24rt §:{ Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension — check this box and complete Part | only > D

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICS, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file
income tax returns

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions Employer identification number (EIN) or

Typi or
rin .

P The Sturge-Weber Foundation [X] 74-2485813
File by the Number, street, and room or suite number If a P O box, see instructions Social secunty number (SSN)
due date for
fimaywr.,  |Po Box 418 []
instructions City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code For a foreign address, see instructions

Mount Freedom, NJ 07970
Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return)
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code Is For Code
Form 990 0i Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ 01 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (section 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

® The books are In the care of ™ The Sturge-Weber Foundation

Telephone No. ™ 973-895-4445 FAXNo. ®»_
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business n the United States, check this box > |:|
® | this 1s for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this 1s for the whole group,
check this box > D . If it 1s for part of the group, check this box > Dand attach a list with the names and EINs of all members

the extension ts for,

1 | request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time

untl _ 2/15 _ _ ,20 13 _, to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above.
The extension is for the organization's return for:
» | |calendar year 20 or
> tax year beginnng _ 7/01 _ _ ,20 11 ,andendng _ 6/30 __,20 12 .
2 If the tax year entered in line 1 1s for less than 12 months, check reason: D imtial return DFmal return

|:|Change In accounting period

3a If this application I1s for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits See instructions. 3al$ 0.

b If this application 1s for Form 990-PF, 930-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated tax
payments made. include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit 3b{$ 0.

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, If required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions 3¢|$ 0.

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for
payment instructions

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Form 8868 (Rev 1-2012)
FIFZO501L 01/04/12




